State of Florida

Pablic Berfice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 11,2003

TO: Kay E. Flynn, Chief of Records and Hearing Services, Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

MO
FROM: Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic fnalyst, Office of Market Monitoring & Strategic Analysis
RE: Filing audiotapes from staff’s 2/5/03 Informal Meeting and 4/2/03 Staff Workshop

Per your phone message, this memo requests that the audiotapes from the 2/5/03 Informal

Meeting and the 4/2/03 Staff Workshop be filed in CMS in Docket No. 03-0000 (undocketed
matters).

On February 5, 2003, MMS staff held an Informal Meeting with ILECs and CLECs on local
competition, titled “Assessing Competition in Florida’s Telecommunications Market.” On April
2, 2003, MMS staff held a staff workshop with ILECs and CLECs on the same topic, titled
“Assessing Competitive Markets in Florida.” Staff taped the Meeting and the Workshop, resulting
in 1 audiotape for the Meeting and two for the Workshop.

Yesterday, in response to request for a copy from MCI, I brought the original audiotapes to
Records and requested that they be filed.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
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